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3 November 2020

Dear Patrick

Thank you for your letter of 6 October about our meeting of 1 October at which we
discussed issues relating to the teaching profession and the coronavirus pandemic.

| note your further comments in relation to our discussions. |too found the meeting very
helpful and productive and my colleagues in Welsh Government and | look forward to
continuing to work collaboratively on the issues raised.

Please convey my thanks to both Neil Butler and Paul Watkins for their part in this
constructive meeting.

Yours sincerely

Kirsty Williams AS/MS
Y Gweinidog Addysg
Minister for Education
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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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